

Kirkby Malhamdale Parish Council

Minutes of the meeting held on March 1st 2010.

Minute 1003

Present Chairman J Tod
Councillors N Hart M Throup P Dewhurst N Carr B Jackson S Marshall
Also Present R Ingham K Kilner G Carr

Mr G Carr, having requested permission to address the meeting, gave a presentation explaining his reasons for and the details of a wind turbine he wished to erect on the tennis court area of Windy Pike. A planning application will soon be submitted and he would like the Parish Council's support. There was no dissent. K Kilner suggested a YDNP site visit be requested prior to the application.

Routine Business

- 1 Public Questions none
- 2 Apologies S Butcher P Wherity C Wildman N Heseltine
- 3 Minutes of the last meeting, approved Proposed M Throup seconded N Carr
- 4 Matters Arising none
- 5 Council Matters [i] No reported change of interests
[ii] Parish Council Election. The date set is May 6th this may be postponed 3 weeks if a Parliamentary Election is called on that Date

CDC Proposed Timetable

- [1] Notice of Election March 29th
- [2] Nominations Start March 30th
- [3] Nominations Close April 8th
- [4] Statement of Persons nominated 12th April
- [5] Withdrawal by Candidates 20th April
- [6] Postal Votes and proxy vote changes deadline 20th April
- [7] Applications to register to vote deadline 20th April
- [8] Applications for new proxy votes deadline 27th April
- [9] Appointment of Counting Agents
- [10] Polling day
- [11] Return of election expenses 11th June

6 Planning [a] Decision by YDNPPA Permission granted for the erection of a replacement rear extension at Town End Cottage [the other application from this address to replace the garage with a dwelling had been withdrawn]

[b] Minutes of the last YDNPPA meeting and the agenda for February 9th had been received

[c] A new application for internal works at Clock Cottage, Kirkby Malham dated feb.9th was received on the 11th February. Following email communications the Clerk had already written in support because the 21 day reply deadline would expire on March 1st

7 Finance	No1 a/c in bank March 1st	£5279.57
	Repayment of NYCC loan	£4000.00
	Available	£1279.57

No2 a/c in bank March 1 st		£ 11,461.13
Including £1,860 held for the brochure fund		
In hand cash from honesty boxes		£224.07
Uncashed cheques	Lengthsman [January]	£30.00
	[February]	£57.50
	J Tod [Toilet paper]	£7.92
Available		£11,589.78
Breakdown	MI Fund	£3,038
	LAFSC Fund	£6,692
	Brochure Fund	£1,860

P Dewhurst will look into investment accounts for No 2 a/c

Other Business

8 Community [a] Lengthsman Project ; no report

[b] Village Green ; planning consent having been granted, we now await a response from Mr C.

[c] Traffic and Transport; S Marshall advised that the footpath to KM School was no longer in the plan, she will ask C Craven [highways] where the money earmarked from this project will now be spent. NYCC in addition to the 2.5% rate rise will raise a further £1m to repair frost damaged roads this equates to 8p a week for a Band D house.

The Authority will now revert to its previous priority plans for road salting/gritting. It also will review the lessons learnt from this winter and welcomes any comments

[d] Post Office Bridge; no report

[e] Lakes to Dales Designation Project; we have received a Consultation Document, a response form, a Frequently Asked Questions Document, Maps showing the proposed extensions to both the Dales and Lakes National Parks.

Concerns were raised about the retention of local representation and whether sufficient resources would be available to cope with the extended boundaries. P Dewhurst will study the documents and report back in April

[f] Community Resilience Plan; no report

9 Environment [a] The gullies have been cleaned

[b] J Tod will address an eco meeting at the Royal Oak Settle on March 3rd, he will outline Malhamdale's plans

10 Correspondence [a] Notification of the Skipton Triathlon on April 18 at the Craven Swimming Pool

[b] Notification of Election Governors for the Airedale NHS Trust

[c] Parish Clerks meeting 17th March, Clerk would like a substitute to attend

[d] Craven Strategic Partnership inviting a representative to attend a free training day on the subject of energy saving in public buildings March 30th Any volunteer?

[e] The latest Leader newsletter

11 AOB none

Next meeting 12th April 7.30pm [avoiding Easter] S Marshall and M Throup gave apologies